ALPENA COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE

Sheriff Erik W. Smith  Undersheriff Cash J. Kroll
4900 M32 W, Alpena, Michigan 49707
Phone (989) 354-9830 - Fax (989) 340-1008 - www.alpenasheriff.com

DATE: July 11, 2025

TO: Finance Ways and Means Committee

FROM: Undersheriff Cash

RE: Community Foundation for Northeast Michigan
MESSAGE: Community Impact Grant

| am requesting permission to seek grant funds through the Community Foundation for
Northeast Michigan. | would like to apply for the Community Impact Grant. This grant is
for up to $5,000 and would not require any matching funds from the Alpena County
Sheriff's Office or the County of Alpena.

The grant funds would be used to start and support the creation of our Inmate Garden
project. The funds would be used for land preparation, permit fees, soil amendments
and or soil procurement, garden tools and planter box materials and construction.

The inmate garden is one part of our adult education program provided to the inmate

population at the Alpena County Jail. Procurement of the grant founds would allow us to
provide this program to the inmate population sooner.

Respectfully,
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Undersheriff Cash Kroll
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